

Cycleway & Pathways Meeting Minutes

Held: Wednesday 14th November 2018

At: Salford Priors Memorial Hall

Attending:

Colin Tether	Evesham Town Council
Liam Maude	Salford Priors Parish Council
Tony Shale	Salford Priors Parish Council
Paul Freeman	Cleeve Prior (Secretary Stratford Cycling Club)
Martin.Philpott	Sustrans

Apologies:

Tim Forman	Alcester Town Council
Angie Deacon	Bidford PC
Alan Green	Salford Priors Parish Council
Robin Walker	Cycle Evesham Vale
Joe Harvey	Bidford PC
Jack Fryer	Wixford Parish Council

1. Joe via email - Joe to contact Alan Granger to establish feasibility of the route between Salford Priors and Wixford
Joe to check with Bidford Clerk for funding available from Mike Brain
2. Jack to speak to Stewart Slaughter – report returned via email
3. Jack to investigate how to establish change of use of footpath to bridleway or multi-use (like Greenway) - report returned via email
4. Paul – Bridge a Cleeve Prior, estimate attained, sub-committee meeting again next month, Paul to send updates.
5. Martin – Highways England is the key, Liam send PowerPoint, MosCOW, NDP, for background information.
Martin - Send Greenways Design Guide update to group.
Number of users, benefit to businesses, footfall
Feasibility study, cost analysis is always a challenge can do an estimate.

6. Colin to contact Kier for status update.
7. Constitution for Cycle & Pathways Group
Draft constitution has been circulated for comment. To be reviewed next meeting.
8. Liam to put WALC application based on extracted scope from proposed constitution
9. Tony to contact Mark Cargill regarding possible funding
10. All – budget meetings possible share of c £15k for feasibility.
- 11.A.O.B
 - a. Long Marston development impact and opportunities
 - b. Joint use – Horses
 - c. Possible Phasing, not necessarily in this order
 - i. Salford Priors to Wixford,
 - ii. Wixford to Alcester
 - iii. Evesham to Twyford
 - iv. Twyford to Harvington
 - v. Harvington to Abbots Salford
 - vi. Cleeve Priors to Abbots Salford
 - vii. Abbots Salford to Salford Priors
 - viii. Harvington to Offenham (Harvington NDP)
 - ix. Alcester to Stratford
12. Date of next meeting – Donna to send Doodle for second week January